
 

  

 
 
       March 10, 2021 
 
 
 
Sandy Street 
University Office for Planning and Budgeting 
338 Henry Administration Building 
506 South Wright Street 
Urbana, Illinois 61801 
 
Dear Ms. Street: 
 

SENATE SCHEDULES 
Motor Vehicle Replacement 

 
As you requested we offer the following information: 
 

1.  There are 216 vehicles in the UIUC Car Pool as of January 6, 2021. 

2.  The approximate budget for replacement of vehicles in FY 2021 is $445,000. The funds used 
are self-supporting plant funds, a portion of which are derived though billings to State funds. 

 
3.  Planned replacement of sedans in the Car Pool is 15 during FY 2021. 

4.  The general rules for vehicle replacement are: 
 
  Trucks:     10-15 years 
  Sedans:     6 years or 90,000 miles 
  Mini-vans:    6 years or 65,000 miles 
  Vans and SUVs:    9 years or 115,000 miles 
 
This information is similar to that furnished annually by the University.  Please call me at 244-0909 if you 
have any questions. 
 
            
      Sincerely, 
 
      Macie Sinn 

  Transportation Clerk 
 

 
c: M. Hopper 
 P. Varney 
  
 


